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Christian Lebano

From: cacd_ecfmail@cacd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 2:13 PM
To: ecfnef@cacd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:12-cv-09012-RGK-FFM Duncan Roy et al v. County of Los Angeles et al

Complaint - (Discovery)

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not
apply.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT for the CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 10/23/2012 at 2:13 PM PDT and filed on 10/19/2012
Case Name: Duncan Roy et al v. County of Los Angeles et al

Case Number: 2:12-cv-09012-RGK-FFM

Filer: Duncan Roy

Annika Alliksoo

Christian Michel Varela

Clemente De La Cerda

Document Number: 1(No document attached)

Docket Text:
COMPLAINT against Defendants Leroy D Baca, County of Los Angeles. Case assigned to
Judge R. Gary Klausner for all further proceedings. Discovery referred to Magistrate Judge
Frederick F. Mumm.(Filing fee $ 350:PAID), filed by plaintiffs Duncan Roy, Annika Alliksoo,
Clemente De La Cerda, Christian Michel Varela.(ghap)

2:12-cv-09012-RGK-FFM Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Ahilan T Arulanantham aarulanantham@aclu-sc.org, gtien@aclu-sc.org

Barrett S Litt blitt@littlaw.com, emoreno@littlaw.com

Cecillia D Wang cwang@aclu.org, irptemp1@aclu.org, lfernandez@aclu.org

Chris Newman newman@ndlon.org

Jennifer L Pasquarella jpasquarella@aclu-sc.org, clebano@aclu-sc.org

Jessica D Karp jkarp@ndlon.org
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Lindsay Brooke Battles lbattles@littlaw.com

Peter Bibring pbibring@aclu-sc.org, clebano@aclu-sc.org

Peter J Eliasberg peliasberg@aclu-sc.org, clebano@aclu-sc.org

2:12-cv-09012-RGK-FFM Notice has been delivered by First Class U. S. Mail or by other means BY THE
FILER to :

Kahterine Desormeau
ACLU Foundation Immigrants Rights Project
39 Drumm Street
San Francisco, CA 94111


